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Smyth, Liz

From: Cowan, Tom
Sent: 28 May 2012 12:39
To: McCollum, Samuel
Subject: FW: TrC 40/12 - Stage 5 - Consultation - DCAL
Attachments: TrC 40 12 - Stage 5 - Consultation - DCAL.DOC; TrC 40 12 - Consent 

Conditions.DOC; TrC 40 12 - Site plan.PDF; TrC 40 12 - Annex 2.PDF; TrC 40 12 - 
Main application.PDF

  
 
 
 Samuel, 
 
 Ref;TrC 40/12 - Stage 5 - ConsultaƟon 
 
The nature and locaƟon of the proposed discharge is noted. The Loughs Agency is the lead body for provision of 
advice regarding impacts to salmonid and inland fisheries within the watersheds of Lough Foyle and Carlingford 
Lough. Consequently, said agency should be consulted in relaƟon to this applicaƟon. DCAL will conƟnue to provide 
fisheries advice for those areas outside of the catchments of Foyle and Carlingford Loughs. 
 
Faithfully,  
 
Tom Cowan 
Fisheries OperaƟons and Technical Support DCAL 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: McCollum, Samuel 
Sent: 24 May 2012 09:48 
To: Cowan, Tom 
Subject: TrC 40/12 - Stage 5 - ConsultaƟon - DCAL 
 
 
Dear Mr Cowan, 
 
WATER (NORTHERN IRELAND) ORDER 1999 
DRAFT CONSENT CONDITIONS 
 
I should be grateful if you would let me have your comments on the aƩached draŌ consent condiƟons.  I am also 
enclosing, for your informaƟon, a copy of the related applicaƟon form and site plan. 
 
Please provide your comments within 3 weeks of the date of this leƩer.  If we do not receive a response by this date 
we will assume a nil return. 
 
Many thanks 
 
Samuel McCollum 
Water Management Unit 


